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¥o regret the late appearance of th:!.s issnaof the I-::rurnal, whir.h is dus.
to a mumber of ceuses. Chief of these is the recerit change of residence of the
Mzin Line Editor, and comiributors are asked fo note Ur. Purravi's new address
which appesrs at the top of this paga. Iﬂ'omally Fhed Arrbim: igsue is ﬁ:.stﬂ’butaﬂ.
during Nevember and the 3Jpring lssue in May,: 'bttwommn d.el.ays CEN 0CoUT,
mnd readers are requesied pot fo query nﬂn-rmzl.pﬂ: inf tam Jm:ml F‘bﬁmd—
December or mid-June as the cése may be..:

Comments »eceived with subscription renewals were rather less mumerous
than last year, bub nevertheless belpfrl in showing what resders want. For
example, 2 few readers consider thal locomotives feature too much, particularly
in the main I4me section, and another suggestz the inclusion of matanal o
industrial reilsmys. Such comments will eertainiy not be neglected, even thoush
they may repressnt the viewsz of only = minority of roaders. Bowevexr, az has
been indicabed previously, the contents of the Journal are dependent primarily
on what is offewed to the editors, and we once again appeal %o readers to
submit articles and notes for publication.

PUBLEﬂIﬂH RECEIVED

BATLWAY HOLEDA r@ M by ‘George Behrénd. . Davad Marles, 282.04.
15‘#9- ‘Pages, 43 phoi:omphs plus maps. i

' This. iz a book intended for the consumption elﬁha-r of” 'émthus:.asts
contampla:ti:gg going %o Fra.nce: for the first time: or, mm:&, s03 for those with
but o vegume imferest In il It ‘oanndf bo r&i@a:qﬂeid’ 2 guide to the
SHCF, hﬂﬂfullofusemm s o5 > %ﬁ-m aasmphareﬂ x
whlcﬁ.makes for. exbremely endoyabIe rea.&:m%-f TR '“ﬁ % :

Also_received — Hoiland for Bailfans, m;foﬂunaimr mm reviewer's conments
on this publicztion wers; losh in the powd, smod the weview has hal to be held
over until tHe Spring 1965 issue of tho Journal.

THAMWAY DE PITHIVIERS A POURY - This lipe is to close to &1l traffic at the end
of 1964. 4n attempt is being made to pressrve the 1617 Humalet built 4-6-0T
‘Ho. 3.31, and all interested persons are inviied to write immedlatoly to

¥r, G. BHoare, 11 New Road, Weybridge, Surrey, Indicating what assistance,
either financial or physical {or both) they are prepared to offer.
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STEAM TQCONOTIVES OF THE FPALIAN STATE RAILFAYS (2.5.)

by P.¥. Ezllza~Bighop

The F.3, wes formed om lst. July 1905. At that time, znd later onl,
zbsorbed railways contributed 3405 locomotives, whilst bhose built for the F.S.
totalled 4286, After the Great War, 1133 were acquired from flermany and
Austria~-Hungary, and after World War II s further 298 came from the British and
U.3. Araies. This gives a grand total of 9122 steam lecomotives, divided into
266 main classes. As usual, there are some doubtful cases in addition, of loco-
wotives which ran on the F.3. without remumbering, or were =sold or scrapped
directly their owning companies were absorbed. During the reriod 1941-45, the
Liubljana area of Jugozlavia was incorporated im Titaly, and sbout fifty loco—
motives exchanged thelr J.D.Z. markings for P.S. Similarliy, S.7.C.°, Ko. 5
OAQTAL was P.B. stock from 1540 to 1945, and D.B. 52 class 2-10-0 ran in Italy

during 1943-50.

The oldest locomotive ever owned by the F.5. was No. 1033, a Sharp
Stewart 2-2-2 of 1851 (broken up in 1910); the last steam motive power builb
specifically for the system was 2-8-0 Wo. 744,125 in 1928 and seml—experimental
railcars Fos. ALvT2. 301-303 in 1936. The most modern steam locomotive was
ex=Ul.5. Aruy 2-5-0 FNo. 736.211 Built In 1945. 4s at mid-1953 the F.S. had
aboul 1750 steam locomotives; published statistics usually quote a lower figure
hecause only locomotives allocated o rurning sheds are included and those
under heavy repair, atored or awaiting scrap are omitted,

Set out below are all F.S. stesm locomotive classes that have hagd
represgntatives in being since 1945. Claszses prefized by an X have been with-
drawn and, it is believed, broken up.

R H e e W A M A

F.3. Class Type Main Features Date Remarks

X 852-853 2-2~0 2 CYL. 1905 Eerr Stuart bogie railcars.

X B61-872 0-4-0 2 C¥l. 1907 Kerr Stuart bogie railcars.

X 290.001-338 0-60 2 CYL. 1905-13  No. 290.319 preserved at Romes
ona to JDE.

X 293.001~006 0—6-0 2 CYL.SUP 1895-97 Ex-G.%.R. Dean Goods; inside
cylindexrs.

Z 420.001-2%3 0-8-0 2 OYL. - 18731905

X 421.001-012 0-8-0 2 CYL. 1900-16 Ex-K.P.E.V. & 7! class.

% 421.013-048 0-8—0 2 OYL.COMP 1897-1911 Ex-K.P.E.V. ¢ 72 class.

X 421.047-049 0-8-0 2 OVL. 1908-16 Ex-K.P.E.V. G 7% olase.
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P.5., Class Type Main Fegtures  Date Hemz s

Dl s

X 422001022 080 2 CYL.SUP 1502-13 Ex-K.P.E.V. G 8 class,
X 460.001-045 0-8-0 2 OYL.SUF 1913-18 Ex-¥X.P.E.V. G 81 classs two to
405

X AT0.001-143 1007 4 CYIL.CCMP 1807«11 Ho. AT0.097 prezerved =t Zome.

471.002-142 0~10-0P 4 CYL.COEP.SUF 1917-28 106 rebuwilds from 470 class;
gome tender.

$TL.201=-343 O0-10-0 4 CYL.COBRP.SUP 1972-30 24 rebuilds from 470 class;
Ec. AT0.001 becoming
ATL. 201 zrnd s0 on.

X 473.001-008 0-10-0 2 CYL.SUP 15915-18 Ex E.P.E.V. G 10 clas=.

X 474.001 0-10-0 2 CYL.COMP.SUP 1918 Ex-Saxon State XLHB No. 894.

K 475.001-028 0-10-0 2 CYL.COMP.SUP 1909-14 Ex-KE 5t.B 80 class; zome to JDZ.
% 476.001-072 0-10-0 2 CYL.SUP 1913-18 Ex-EE St.B B0 class and Sidbabng

soms ta JDE.

I ATT.00L-077 0=-10-0 2 CYL.COMP 190209 Ex XK 5.3 180 class and 3Fdbahug
sowe SUP:; zeme to JDZ.
¥o. 4T7T.011 preserved at Roma.

X 478.001-005% 2-10-0 4 CYL.COMP 1508~-11 Ex-Sidbshn SXXX; scwe to JDF.
X 479.001-009 2-10-0 4 CYL.COMP.SUP 1509-11 Ex-KE 5i.B 380 class; some to
JDZ.
430.001-018 2-10-0 2 CYL.SUP 1922
X 482.001-010 2-10-0 2 CYL.SUP 1911-20 Ex-%X St.B 580 class; some to
JDZ.
X 552.001-036 4~4-0 2 CYL. 1899-1900 Bx-RA Nos. 1865~1900; No. 522
03& proserved al Roms.
623.014-483 2~6-0 2 CTL.SUP 1952-53 35 rebuilds (Franco-Crosti) From
625 elass; inside cylinders.
625.001-188 2-6.0 2 CYL.SUP 1910-23 Ome to JDZ; inside cylinders.
625,301-548 2-6-0 2 CYL.SUP 1930-34 156 Caprotti rebuilds from &0

c¢lasss ¥o. 600.001 becoming
625.301 gnd so on. Fo. 629.
548 originally Valsugana

Railway ¥o. 2Z2. Inzide cyls.

640.001-260 2-6~0 2 CYL.SUP 1907-11 TImside cylinders.

640.170-173 2-6-0 2 CYL.SUFP 1926-30 Ex-Santhia-PBiells Rzilway Nos.
641-644; inside cylinders.

640.305-385 2-6-0 2 CYL.SUP 1530-31 16 Caprotti rebuilds from 630

clags; No. 630.005 bLecoming
64‘04305 and S0 on. Inside
cylinders.
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#.5. Cla=s Type Main Features  Date Remarics

X 645.001-024 2-6-0 2 CYl. 1517 Built for CFH, not delivered.
X 650.001~151 2-6-2 4 CYL.COMP.5UP 1907-11 Y¥o. £80.037 preserved at Rome.
X 681.001-151 2-6-2 4 CYL.COMP.SUP 1911-21 46 redbuilds of 630 class.
X 682,010-135 2-6-2 4 CYL.COMP.SUR 1922-24 18 rebuilds of 480 class

683.965-981 2-6-2 4 CTL.SUP 1940 5 Franco—Crosti rebuilds Prom
585-9Hi

685.000-241 2-6-2 4 CYL.SUP 191227

685.303-445 2-6-2 4 OYL.SUP 1925-27 30 rebuilds from 680 class; No.
680,003 becoming 685.303
BNt =0 Of.

685,505-647 2-6-2 4 CYL.SUP 1927-30 44 retuilds (Caprotti) from 680,

681 and 632 classes; No.
681.007 becoming 685.507

and S0 on.

685.861-869 2-6-2 4 CYL.SUP 1924 Gapm‘ff{iﬁrebuilﬁs from 685.161/
5 -

685.955-934 2-6-2 4 COYL.SUP 1926~2T7 Caprotti.

5685.502-651 2-6~2 4 CYL.SUP 1930-34 45 rebuilds {Caprotti} from &30,

681 and 682 claszes; No.
681.002 becoming 8685.502

and so0 on.
X 688.001-002 2-6-2 2 CYL.COMF.SUP 1912 Ex-EE S5%.B 429 clazsy 688,002
X 668.003-028 2-6-2 2 COYL.SUP 1911-17 Ex—Kéoﬁi?g'drE? clasz; zome to
JDZ and some sold to 8pE.
E91.001-033 4-6-2 4 OYL.SUP 1928-33 33 rebuilds from 690 class.
X 728.001-035 2-8-0 2 CYL.3UP 1920-21 Ex~KK 8.3 270 class. Some to

JDZ. LaBt 25 originally
built for 5P+ gange.

T 729.001-116 2-8-0 2 CYL.COMP 1897-  Bx-EK St.B 170 class; some to
1918 JDZ, MAV and 83E.

—0=C=0—~0—0—

ABIBEVIATIONS

CFR Boumzanisn State Railwaygs 4 Prussian State Railwnys
CONF Compound NAV Hungarian State Railways
YL  Cylinders Gz8 fustrian Federzl Railways
DR German State Eailways RA bdriatic System, Ttaly

F8 Ttalian 3tate Railways H Mediterranean System, Ttaly
I3 Jugoslavian State Reilways n3 Sieilian System, Italy
K¥OE Austrian Military Railmmye iy (ireek State Hailways

EKStB Aunstrian State Railways SECE French Natlonal Railways

sup Buperheated

{To be comtinued)
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THE LOCOMOTIVES OF THE GREEK STATE RAILWAYS, PELOPONFESE REGION,

AND THEIR RORK.

PART II - THE TANK LOCOXOTIVES

By D. Dixon,

The metre-gauge tank locomotive fleet (ex-5.P.4.F, locomotives) is
a2z followst—

(a) Class % 2~6-0F (unsuperheated)

These 12 locomotives, T501-12, are the survivors of 17 locomotives,
built ag follows:—

501-4 S.4.0.M, (Graffenstaden) 411821 /1890
505-8 " " 4373~76/1893
509-11 " n 487173 /1899
512-17 n * 5220-25/1901

Of the surviving 12, some bear bnilder's plates (e.g. 7503 — 4118/90; 7505 —
4373/92; 7511 - 5225/01; 7512 — 5222/01) but it is probably unrealistic to
identify present-day survivors with specific members of the eaxlisr series,
as canmibaligation took place after the Second War.in the conTse of which
five locomotives disappeared. A further complication arises in that 7510 is
alzo quoied a2 having heen built by the Vasiliadis company at Piraeus in 1900,
thus heing the first locomotive built in Greece. Homever, it is possible that
this firm wezre just the imperting agents.

411 12 of the class have outside Stephenmon valve gear and four bear
names, the astual plates on the locomotivas being, of course, in Greek
characterso—

7503 ERTHEQS T507 EALAMAT
7505 ERTMANTHOS T510 EBLLIKIS

(B) Class & 2607 {superbeated)

This class of 25 locomotives, 1531-55, iz a development of the g, a
nunber being post-war rebuilds of the compound Zbis, ze op %5, {(variocusly
known,) nine of shich were built by Krauss, Munich, between 1902 and 1906
nuabered 518-26. The first Z° proper were delivered in 1911, also from Krausa.
Bome of this clazs ¢riginated on the Attica Rallway, but again the history is
involved and clarificsation is not azssisted by renumberings which have taken
place. (It is hoped to give further details in 2 fubure issue of the Journal,
end any reader who can supply information additional to that quoted abowve is
requested to write to the Hon. Bditor).

{¢) Clsss B> 2-4-0T
TL51-55 fenschel 11132-36/1912
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AT tank locomotives are cogl-firsed, znd sach has a regular driver,
Surrent aliocations are as follows:—

Piraeus — 7507, 1931/2/3/5/9, 7941/2/7 - 9 locomotives

Corinth — 7508, 7543/6 - 3 locomotives

Mili Hafpliou - 7533 - 1 locomotive

Patras - 1501/2/3/4/5/6/9, T510/2, T537, T540/5, 7T151~5 =~ 17 locos.
Kalamata ~ 7334/6, 7544/8/9, 1550~5 ~ 11 locomstives

Tyipoliz - 7511 - 1 locomoitive

Corinth and Mili {resr Argos) arc sub-sheds of Piracus amd have no facilities
for washouts or rerairs; washouts are carriad out every 15 days or 3¢ at
Pirasusz, a substitute locomotive being provided. The same arrangement applies
to 7511 from Tripolis (washout at Kalamsta). 7503/10 of Patras have been on
loar to the Yissolonghi depot of the North-West Railway {S.V.D.E.} for some
yoars, and will be mentioned agein later. By way of a substitute, 2-6-0T 205
{5.%.H. 2224/12) has recently been loaned %o Patras from Volos (Thessaly
Railway). This iz a long-%erm loan, as it involved fitting a centre-buffer,
but the engine is restricted to permanent way trains as it lacks vacuum brake
equipment.

Pga of the Piraeus locomotives are used for shunting and pilot duties,
usually one at Athens and one at Pirasus. A third pilets train 181 (0.55
Firacus-Pirghos freight)} as far as Afthens, whence it is used during the morning
a2 banker frowm Aghii Anargyri to Ano Licsgiz. Another locomotive works out at
mid-day to Aspropirshos with water tankers {there is no natmral water supnly
here, wbere tender locomotives often take water) and sometimcs on fo Nea
Peremas; later om it banks the evening trains Iinto the capital up from Aspro-—
pirghos to ino liossia. Ofther duties are less rezular: apsrt fron lozms o
Corinth to cover washouts, thers are ccocasional ballast irains from Ano Liomsia
to Pirasus, and permancent way work. Sometimes these tanks are used om sdditional
freightc to Dorinth {on which they may take up to 100 toms). Their moment of
£lory, however, occurs on summer Sundays, vhen an excursion is run from Pirasus
to Loutrzki, the only regular trzin using this short branch from Isthmos by the
Corinth Sanal. This frain leaves Piraeus at 6.36 coupled to train 151 {Pirghos)
ag far as Kalamaki; the load of 13 vehicles, totalling around 205 toms, with
2-6-0T piloting a tomder locomotive, makes a spectacular sight. The train
returms in the evening from Loutraki on itz owm.

Corinth uvaes one lococumotive on shunting at the station, the other iwo
on banking — one up to the Canal (Isthmos station)} from Kalamski westbound and
from Corinth eastbound, the other on the Argos road botween Corinth and Mikine.

Milits solitary ensine has been uscd recently for relaying work betwsan
there and Corinth, buf alsc finds tims to work the ¥afpliom branch freight;
until it wes withdrswn in Jarmary 1963, the passenger service on this line was
worked from ¥ili, The shed is here for historical reasons ~ this was the ter—
mimus of the original 3.P.A.P. line from Corianth, completed in 18356, the line
gouth to Xalamata being built separately and rather lator.

Ta
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Palrag vses ifs tark engines principally for road service, znd here w
Tor vanks - bals ¥ime a five day ome, covering the following

(1) Mized 3529 (G40-7} Olympiz-Pirshos-Kabsakolon and vice—versa
{2) Preight 181/2 (151/4) Piracus-Pirghos and vice-versa
49172 {431/2) Piraeus-Kalamata and vies—versa

In the cans of the freight frains, only part of the Journey is covered by thess.
Tavic diagmems. The cyele iz as folloms:—

Day WS . Train From (dep) To {arr)
1 Qi 181 Aeh, Andrezs 13,45 Pirghos 20.42
2 153 353 Pirghos 8.08 Olympia 8.55
3524 CGlympia 9.10 Katakolon 10.35
355 Katakelon 1l.20 Plrghos 11.50
IRY Pirghos 15.51 Olymesia 16.37
35 Olyupia 17.10 Katakolon 18.35
353 KEatakolon 19.15 Olympia 21.05
3 111 sz Olympiz 6.00 Eatakeolon 7.23
3E3 Eatskolon 7T.28 Pirghos T.58
355 Pirghos 12.02 Olympia 12.48
356 Olmapisa 13.10 Katakolon 14.32
a57 ¥atekolon 14,40 Pirghos 15.10
4 14 407 Pirghos 6.24 Kiparissia 10.03
Aap Kiparissia 16.35 Birghos 20.48
5 98 182 irghos 6.25 Agh. Andreas 14.23
6 Dast

The total distancs coverwd is 584 kms. in 6 days, an average of 974 kms.,
or Sleilen, pordav. In addition, the lecomotives are used for shunting duties
hetweon traing, particiiarly ot Pirghos and Kiparissis.

The branch from Kavassils to ¥ilini iz morked by one of the Patras

. Ltocomoklives, which epends elght days on the branch, based on Kilinii vwhen the
Toutra branch is fully copen (during the swmer), a2 further locomotive is based
on Kilini $o work this. (In the winter the bramch has a mid-day train on Mon-
Cays and Thursdays only, as Loudra iz 1i$tle more than s suwmmer resord) Finally
two locomotives are used for shuntiag at Pairas aud Ash. indisaes: their dudies
intlude propelling wagons onto and of f $he tvain feryy for Krioneri, carrying
through freight iraffic to and from the Hortk-West Railway.



THE POLTISH ““TI"H?“—LQFDEGmIFES

by Eellmuth Frlulich

At the end of Seplember 1939, when the (erman iToops in the west, and
the Soviet trrops in vhe north-—easi of Poland were pursuing the remaining
parts of the Poligh Army Vo the south-esstern commer of the country, soms
units of the defeated Polish troops decided to go over the borders of the
adjoining countries - Hungary and Boumania. They did this immediately befoxe
the capitulation of the rest, and so avoided imprisommont.

These troops wrought Polish rolling stock with them which was concen—
trated previously in the zouth-east of Poland. In the meanghile the capiful-
ation was signed; the Polish state had ceased fto exist, and was divided Into
zones of Germsn, and of Russian infTuence. 3o, the iwoe siates, Hungary and
Roumanisa, had ne cause o return the locomotives gnd rallway dars.

In Eungary ths locomeiives were repnumbered accordingly into the MLV
aystem. The following slesses are kmown ox FXPa-

201,001-02 ex PRP PR 1 {EKPEV 53) 4-4-0 2
330,%01 ex PEP Tl 16 (XEStB 160} 2-.6-0 1
323,907 ex FEF 01 12 EKKStB 499) 2-6-2 T
410, 614 ex FEP 'I‘p 3 {KkFEV G8 0-8-0 1
431,016-20 ex PEP TPp 1 {XPEV G7+) 0-8-0 5
520, 501-03 gz PEP Tw 12 (EX3%tB 80) 0-10-0 3
Total 1 locomotives

Of thess 13, only 520,%01 could be identified (ex Tw 12-7, 80.977,
built in 1815 st the "Steg"-works in Viemma, ¥o. 4038). This engine was
brougnt by the Guroans into Austria 2% the end of the war, and was given hack
to HAV on 11th November 1948. 431,016 was standing aftér the mar in Bavaria,
znd returned %o Iungary in 1952, bYeing exchangsd with other ¥MAV locomotives
seainst German types. 410,614 waz runring at Szerencs, north of the city of
Hiskole in 1959, and was vhotographed by the auvthor, dut has not heen seen
ginge, It is belisved that all the other ex PET locomoilves in Hungary have
been scravped,; or wene relnrned to Polang after the war.

Bven lees is lmown zbouv such Jocomodtives in Roumania. There wazs noted
during the war CFR 50.84 which is believed o be ox PEP class Tw 12 (EKKStE 80),
because CH¥E class 50.0 originzlly exicnded only up to 50.80. At least four of
the mighty 2-10-0 of TEP class Ty 23 went to CFR, and were remumbered
150.901-04 (thers exists 2 photozraph of CFR 150.904). It is alszo said that
zome of PEP class Tp 15 {0-8-0, ez KKEStE 73) were added to the CFR stock.
Mothing iz known of whalt nappened fto all these engines affer the war.

In this small article the author has made an attempt to write domwn
a1l the known factsz about this inferesiing but 1ittle-Emown subject. He
sxpresses the vague hops that perhaps further light cen be throm on the
subject by zome other reader.
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HOTES AFND HE.;:

EAST GERMARY

4 trip fto Bast Germany in July revealed many things of interest. The Journey
was from Bebraz through Frfurt, Leipzig and Dresden, thewmce inte Poland, return-
ing through the north of East Germany via Berlin. At Bebra the East German
locomotives are alfached and are banked wp to the border by a DB 44 class. The
train used on this cccasion was hauled by peacific 01.525, an oil burner, which
appeared atl the time to be the latest of its class ex—works, .

it Gerstungen two double-headers were noted, one with am earlier
pacific 01.517, which wa=z one of the lagt of thiz elase of rebuilds %o Do
fitted with Boxpok wheels. Also at Gerstungen, two of the old ax-private
railway's tank engines were noted, together with a former Prussiasn State T11
class 2-6-0T. '

Exfurt iz a busy centre and being in a mountzin district, s large
number of trains, including some of the passenger trains, are hanled by the
44 class heavy 2-10-0. Other classes in evidence around here are the rebuilt
41 class 2-3-2, the rebuilt 3% class being now 22 class 2-8-2, together with
017 and Gl2 elazses.

Around Leipzlg a number of irains are hauled by 65.10 class 2-8-4T
and the 23.106 2-6-2. Double—deck coaches are puch in evidence and there. are
two malin types of these, the earlier being in four coach ssts with four—
wheeled bogies at the outer emds and siz-wheeled articulated in the middle.
Theze have the deubls—deck portion six windows long and are only vestibulad
within the set, the ocuter ends being curved dowm. The later type are on four—
whealed Behlieren type bogies throughout and their double—deck porticn is nine
windows long. Between each pair of coaches there iz a small car containing the
£1iding deors and vestibuled at each side to the main carriage. Thus there are
less doors per seot than on the earlier fype and these lzter coaches zaro, Lhere-
fore, used more on intermediate distamce trains. The leter ccaches are made up
irto five coach sets and are alsc vestibuled at cach end of the unit so that
completely vestibuled trains can be made up. A number of bageage and buffet
cars have been constructed to the mame profile, so that complede trains can
be run.

The most Interesting place visited was Ireszden, :;.-here a2 large variety
of locomotives was in evidence, including very many Gl2 2-10-0 on zll types of
gervice, and their rebuilt version numbsrod in $he 58,3000 series. The old
Sazon 4~6-0 was much in evidence, together with Sazon 0—10-0T =nd one of the
little Meyers, No. 98.002. As Dresden is on the river Elbe, trains departing
ir most directions have to ¢limb ount of the valley on considsrabls gradients.
The majority of freight ftrains are banked and some Fassenger trains are double—
headed.

A particularly interesting locomotive scen was 0-6-0T NWo, 8%.008, &
member of the smallest standard German class both in size and guantity. None
of fthese exist in West Gormany.
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The Tinal siretck into Poland was through GSrlitz, Just west of which
wag a large locomotive works, zpparcatly devoted gniirsly to the repair of
narrow gauge locomotives. lMany of these could be seen in the mories yoxrd, =znd
they zppeared to comprise a most irntaresting szzortment.

POLAYND

The journey through Poland was via Wroclas, Kztowice, Klodzko, Krackow, Warsaw
and bach through Pomuman. The First stretok as for as Yrocklsy ssemed %o be
woried en¥ixely by Pt47 post-war 2-8-2 and Ty45 olass 2-10-0 of similar vintage,
Ty2 German 2-10-0 and old Prussian P8 which are now class Okl. A number of
cother classes was ssen around Wrocklaw, including Tx202 —mich are the Vulcan
Foundry "Liberation" locomotives, and some Ofl which =re the Corman 4l elgss
and of which Poland appears %o have a few. Prussien G8 class were in evidence
shunting in the yards. Around Gleiwiece and Katowice there is & tremendous
industrial area, roughly squivalent to our Black GCounfxy or to Lencashire, and
this has an extensive neiwork of railway lines, a fairly large proportion of
which are electrified., Hevertheless, some interesting steam locomotives azbound
and those segen in this arcawhich were not noted elsevhere ireTuded pro--war
2-10-0 of classes Ty23 and Ty37, 4-6-0 of class QkP2, 2-6-2T of class Okl 27
and z number of Prussian classes such as 0-10-0T class Tka2.

Around the Klodzke area a mumber of the trazins to the Cmechoslovakian
Trontier, both passenger and freight, are hauled by Prussian G8° class 2-8-0,
now FEP elass Tré, but the general passenger and froight traffic iz hauled by
01 49 (2-6-2} and the Germem 52 elass 2-10-0. Most of thess are serics Ty2, of
which there appear to be about 1500, the latest fow hundred being ex-Russia.
Some, however, were built for Poland in the war and these arc class Ty42.

The most intercsting locomotives noted at Krackow were the huge 2-10-2T
of class Qkz32, which work eXpross trains up inte the mountaing. fror Plaoszow
Etation 4o Zakopane. There were 21So 2 number of Austrian 2-8-0, now class
Trl2. In a gas works just off the Zakopane line was an cI-Prussian class T9
with piston walves, o very rare versiom of this t¥pe.

The trip from Erackow to Warsaw proved very interesiing, being 211
stoom and traversing some hilly country. Poland is generally flat and it was
amising te note that one small station outside one of 4he very few tumnels in
the whole country was in fact named "Tumel®. On this line at Radon wers a
large number of the giant Ty51 2-10-0. Adthough the clase numbsers 250, examples
were not fo be seen in quantity anywherc else on the trip. At a smal) country
Junction, Skarzysko-Kemienna, vhich has a fairly extensive marshalling Jard,
all the shunting wes dome by the old Baldwin First Yorld War 280 of ¢lass
Tx20, and in the roundhouse Fard, apparently in use, was 2 Prussisn G5 mogul,

Approaching Farzaw, one of the very few eXamples Soen on the whole trip
of the pre-war expresa class Pt31 was passed on another Pasaalger train. ALl
the zuburban lines sround Warsaw are electrified with tho exception of one from
Farsay Glansk station northward on the line towards Gdsnsk. This hzs guite n
frequent servics worked by the ¢lass Tkt48 2-8-27 which are zlso sproad widely
over the vest of Poland, Tho main elecirification systen, incidentally, coo—
prises a sord of "EM shapo from Poznan east to Warsaw, soukhwast to the
satomice area and then sast azain through Krackow to Irzemysl, togethor with a
line south from Xatowice to Bielsko and Zhrwice.

1]1.
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Westyards from Warsaw on the elecirified section, the molitary 2-8-—0T
class Tkt55 (rebuilt U.5.4. 2-8-0) wes noted near ¥Fielka. No iTIlustration of
thiz is known, but from the drief glinpse canght from the train it seems to
have the originsl fmerican chassis surmounted by an entirely Polish Super—
structure, probably comprising boiler, cab and tanks nore or less standard with
the Okl 27 class 2-6-2T, The most inferesting centre onm this line wag Xutno,
where an important sfean line crossad, and here were Ty4 (DR class 44), ex~
Trussian G53, 793 and G2, and alsc twe of the lawvgs Anerdicam 2100 class
Tyea6, the only ones of their clzss noted throughout the whole trip. Once in
the Poznan area German locomotives predominated, the only Polish types in
guantity baing PI4T and o1 45, Practiczlly the wvhole of the Preigsht zervice
was in the hanle of German 52 and 44, tosether with a few Gl2 evlass which are
now Tyl.

suburban traine out of Pozman are worked by Prussian T18 (Oko 1) and
there are a few of the 03 e¢lass pacifics in their originel two—cylindex
variety {Pm2}; bubt none of the sirveamlined thres—cylinder variety which used
to worz in this area were noted.

FRAWCE

Big diesels are on the Parisz-Yulhouse rapides, plus a few Selfort-Mulhouse
workings; a few smaller diesels are working from Besancon and Nancy via Epinsl.
Eelfort retaing a large steanm allocation - 231C and 231E for passonger work o
¥olhouse and Besazncon, 230F for the Delle expresses, and 141P and 1400 for
freight, Visitors arc principally 141R, from bole, Naney and Mulhouse, The
Faris—Basel day express trains are usually worked by 241P, but 141P and 2414
aleo appear, 21l basad on Chaumont.

This year the Calais—Amiens boat trains were mainly pulled by classes
231G and 231K, in place of the 2315 which predemirated in 1963. At Creil
150F are stored, tut several 230D in good condition are working locals.

SHITZEGLAND
2=10-0 2059 was nofed in June on a freizht on the nain Basle-Tugane line. Two
83xx 0~8-0T were acting as station pilots at Chissso.

Acknovledgements for information sre due to Hessra., Dizen and Harries,
12.
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FRANCE

¥angis—Jouy - Many readers will kmow that the last metre—gangs roadside tran—
way in Frznce, the CPFPL's lins from Famgls to Jouy le Chatel, will close
completely on 3lst Decsmter 1364, The branch was opened from Jouy to Wangis
Fzubourg in Qctober 1302 and to Nangls SECF {Ciec da 1'Bst then) on 11.5.03.
Paesager traffic was withdramm on 16.1.34. but the line remained in use for
beet traffic along with a shoxrt sectiom of the Bray line as far as Rougen—
villexrs. It was mzintsined in good condition and even acquired two 2-6-0D's
built on the frames of condermed steam locomotives, but one 0-6-2T7, ¥o.3.Ti4.
was In service up to the end., It iz hopsed that thiz will be proserved, though
where 1%t will be stored and what will hapnen to $the PACE preserved locomotives
gtored at Jouy is nov yet known.

GERMANY

A2btalbshn - The Tttersbach hranch has been cloged. Tt will be standard-
gouged to DLangensteinbach, presumably for the goods traffic, the remainder
heing turned over o huses.

Ereis Albenasr — 0-6-0T No.20 (Borsig 11758/34) is in use daily working goods
trains to Plate.

Vechta~Cloppenburg — This line is now controlled by BB Vechte. Schima 4-wD
“Yechta-Cloppenturg No. 3" now runs the daily train, on which passenger
aceomodation is provided by vhe originat coach Feoll.

3y1t — Becent acquisitions include railezzs from Enden-Pewsum—Grectsisl;
Eckernfdrder; Plettenberger — the lalter is to be rebuilt as a 180 hp dissel-
alactric locomotive. The ex—-RBendeburg macaine is gemi-~derelict but the five
Borgward articulztods are in daily usc, althousgh one tras tenporarily out of
action in Angust, following a froni—end collision with a cer — two killed,
unfortunately. Two home-built but very szexrt dissel locomotives, DT and LG,
are in use with much old stock, gaily painted. Twoe ex-Harforder itrailers have
been bouszhi, however, and the rest will cone soon to replzes old steam stock.
Splokeroog — Now has a railcar, T5, ox—EFG and btuilt by Wismar in 1333. Tt
waz zoquired in 1963 with one coach and a fank wagon and has been entirely
rebuilt. A1l but one horse car have been scrapped. The island also boasts a
private branch, worked by a builder with his own 4-wD but with inselbabn wagons.

13.




Langeoog ~ The ex-¥A¥ car has been overhauled this summer with four e7—-KAE
trailers. Ez-Ruhr-Lipve V16 {(no details but probably duilt Ly Dessaner
liaschinenbau} is still 2t 3ensereiel awaiting shizment,

Borkum -~ Calamity! af lsast from the photographe='s point of view., The hand—
some old bogie coachss ore now plastered with full-longth adversisements fop
a schnapps. But the fwo &K 0-4-07T's are used at poad periads, normally the
First two weeks in fuzust, and are in good condition. The line mwms two
Wismar double-bommeted cars.

Leer—durich-Bittmind - Regular goods traffic from furich *o Hsens; passenger
trafiic from Esens (West) %o Bensersiel (for Langeoog). Prack from furich o
Leer is s¥ill in place and apparently used - in August there were Tollbdele
on the sidings at Teer. The Bseos-Bensersiel service is now maintainea by an
elderly ARG railear, T55, with dual Wiffing gear, and vhen traffic is hegvy
it hanls a train of ftro reconditioned bozie coaches znd s bogie von -
rresumably the ™ihree—car sot" rumoured to be on order from Talbotts! 311
Passenger vehicles bear the inscription "Kreisbshn fnrTich but goods trastors
(T42 and T46 seen) are marked LiW. Operation of tle whole affair is very
casual,

Exden—Pewsum-Grectsiel - iz no mors. All that remain azre a cleared area by
the DB and some mouldsring buildings. Stock hzs been sold or serapped.,

D.%.8.G. - This concern now owns only the Voldagsen—Delligzen and tho
Vormohle—Bmmerthal lines. Both are now all diessl, but cach has = Borsig
0-6—0T in reserve. O-6-0T7 ¥o.5 is due for scrapping at Bodsnwerder, where in
August the MAW railcar was awaiting heavy repalr after someone hed carclessly
shunted g heavy goods wagon into one end. The 1942 Dessausr bogie car is in
use  after rebuilding, and two bogie coachss, eXz-Filhelushoven Vorortbahn,
are being rebuilt for the Voldagsen line, to replace their old siock. Boden—
werdeT works axpecis 1o ecarry out some ropsirs for the Sud-Yest Deutsche
coneern which hag talken over some DEBC lines.
A.EH./E.5.0./Mlster Hord — Thesc comecting lires north of Hamburg are now
all ran by the Verkehrsbetricbo Hermburg-Holstein, almost enitirely with MW
d-wheel cars and matching trailers in a plun livery ~ though with separate
ine” insignia. The EBO one hag automatic doors Sor one-nman cperaticn and
the EBQ alszo has tyo ﬁrdingen reilbuses - possibly slse from Wilhelmshaven,

Toutoberger Fald Fiscubahn - This line (operated by DEG) hes 8 steam locomo—
tives 51111 in stock, two or threc being used dsily. They aro:— in servies —
161/2 Henschel 2-8-0Tts of 1925 222/3 Hepschel 2-6-27's of 1926 and 1929

DEG 261 Krupp 2-6-27 Wo. 1423; in store - 221 Henachol 2=6-27 and 174 Hanomag
0-8-0T 9761/21; wunder heavy repair — 271 Jung 2-10-2T 8680/40. There zre

five diesel locomotives and zeven railears, most of the Iattor heing the DEG's
stondard Esglingen type.

V.0.H., (Gloya) ~ Seo Aubumn 1963 issus. T2 dces the Hoya—Eystrup run, venturing
dally onto DB in the szrly morning for a return txip to Langmodel. P11 ds
confined to Hoya—Rruchhaussn trips. The ex-DB diesel 360.01 is now used for
goods with 0-6~0% Fo.2 in reserve. ¥o.3 {Union Giesserei) is stored im the
open. Farrow gauge Wismar car T42 is dumgped nesar the stondapsd Zaugs embargoaent
ir Hoya:; locomotive 372 is duttped near the old n.2. works without wheels., On

(Continued on Page 19)
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KHOW YOUR EXNEMY Mo, 3 ~ CFD Monbtmirail 400 h.p. Diesel Locomotive.

The hig French private rallway company, the Cie. des Chemins de Fer
Dép&rﬁementaux, bhas always maintained 2 large and efficient cenbral works at
Wontmirail (Marne), where it repaired its locomobives and, == diesel iraction
became reliable, underbook the conversiom of time—expired steam engines into
diesels, utilising the orxiginal frames and running gear. These wers s0
successful that seversl were “oXported"™ to other concerms and, as the pumber
of ite reilways declined, the CFD started using its surplus capaciiy Ho build
new locomotives., This is now 2 major activity and its products are used not
only by a number of stendard gauge private limes but also by the SHCF.

The labtter was alsc the prime caugse of the CFlTs latest venture into
the nzrrow gauge Ticld, when it ordered fwoe 400 h.p. B-B diesels for its PO
Corrfze syetem — which iz, ironically, operated by the CFD's old rival, the
CFTA. So far three machines have been bullt, two for the POC and ome for the
CED's own Vivarais systen, but thoy may w1l be built for other congerns ==
well.

The locomotives are, as can be seen from the sketch, centre-cab,
double-bogie machines, sach bogiz being equipped with P roller beering axle-—
bozes and having coupling rods. Powsr fransmizsion from the two Poyaud 207 h.p.
diesel notors is by means of = CAD-Lizynchro™ hydro—mechaniecsl fransmission,
with drive via an avtematienlly opeveted gearboz. Changes com slso be made
mamally if required. Eack motor—group, comprising motory sir—comprossor for
the eleciro—puneunatic gear change and locomotive breaks; vacuum brake ejector
for rolling stocks is independent, thus giving flezibility, This is, indeed,
one resson why two 200 h.p. rictors were uUsed instead of a single 200 h,p. one,
sinee the loceomotive cen haul light loads cconomically on one motor and is
not tofally imuobilised if a motor bresks down. This is, of course, very
important {or narrow gauge lines with limited resources, whers a relief loco-
motive may not be imnmcdiately available.

A1 three locomotives so far buili are ildentiecal in nmost respocts,
save that the Vivarais one has been lightened as far as possible to come

{Continued on Page 19)
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THE FORGODTEY BATLRAY.. or .. e nover closedn

Mor the uninitisted:s

dnce upon a ¥ime thers wers s lot of miner railways in Germany, and
one of the mors prospsrous ones was ths RMuhr-Lippe Zisenbohn, with zlmost &5
milez of standard genge ond metre gauge track, spravling - z2s migkt he
expecied - bebween the rivers Ruhr and ILdippe. Then, in 1952, Bryan Norgan
sadly pronounced 1ts demise. Even he was surprised ithat suck an oxtensive
system could disappear "almost overnight™ as he put it.... The angwer, of
course, is that 1% didn't. ¥hot 414 happen was that on 5th October 1952, the
company c¢losed most of its metre gauge lines, since bnses were more ecconomical
and, because the other services were purely loczl in intasrest, stopped advert-—
ising them in the Ambliches Eursbuch. The decision was doubtless aided by the
fzet that an entry in the Xursbuch costs money, and the RLE hes alwayes bsen
a very busiresslike concern, deteruined not only %o serve its district, but
Yo pay its way in doing so. ¥ou read Ofe....

The RLE was formed in 1905 as a limited compony (akbien gesellschaft)
to take ovor and operate certain local railways whick had been opened, or
were being bullt, by the Kreis (local councils) of Soest znd Arnsberg, the
togns of Hym ené Armsberg, and the parish of Ehynern, all in Westfalen
province. These authorities were, snd are, the joint sharsholders in the RIE
which is, therefore, a true public company concermed solely with serving ibs
commumitiss; even so, 1t iz charged with paying its way without subsidy.

The railways it Sock over were the following:—

Yetre gauge:

(Er. Soest): Neheim-Husten - Niederense — OstSnnen — Scesh - Qestinghansen —
Hovesta't, with a branch frou Ostinmen to Werl. 44.15 kms., opemed on
1.5.98. This line inciuded a leong climb over the high ground betweon
Soest and Arnsherg, in which the famous M¥ohnesse is now situated,

{LandeeKr. Hwmn): Werl — Bhyrern — Homm. 16,20 kag., opened 1.2.01.
Hamin — Lippborg — Qestinghausen., 23,10 nz., opemed 1.4.04.

Hived gauge:
{Xr. Arnsberg)s Vehein-Floten — Srnzberz Jggerbrﬂcke. 8.21 m=., opensd
1-! 2. GT-

Faen the Mohme dam wms being built, = standsrd zauge branch, 5.7 nsz.
long was built from Niederenss o Mibnetalsperrs, the Neheim - Nicderonse
section being converted to nized szuge o serve it, with a standard geuge
quarry branch, 3 kas. long, from Hfsten {0st) to Yuschede., 411 these were
built =z Kleinbohnen under the Act of 1892.
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The subsequent history of the RLE followed that of many minor rail-
ways. 1t survived the 1914-18 war, with the loss of 7 lecomobives and 130
wagons "acquired" by the military and never returncd. In 1927, with increased
traffic, the Hamm — Qestinghaousen branch wes standard-~gauged as far as
fenirop, and in 1540 on to Lipphorg. The first cautious experiments with
buges in the "thirtiss, dewelepei aftexr 1945 into z strong neiwork as road
traffic increased. The congSeguches was the closure, in 1952, of zll the
metre gauge soctions cxeept The Hamm ~ %er) branch ghich lasted until 1958,
when it waz eut back to Bhymern. It was finally closed to a2ll traffic in
1963, except for a mizxed gauge industrial spur at Ferl, and wes Followed on
1.6.64 by the Fiederense — Neheir branch, this baving lost its metre gauge
side in 1352. The reason was the refuzal of the loecal authoritiss comcerned
to renew the ELE's concession because of a streteh of awkward street rumning
in Feheim which could not be avoided. At tho same time, fthe rail passenser
gervice 7es removed ITom the Fehelm — Arnsborg section, lesving a morning
passenger sorvice on the Hamm - Lipphorg stretch only.

It would, however, be a mistake o azsume from this sad list that
the RLE iz 2 declining concern. It is not. ¥ot only does & flest of 38 buses
maintain an efficient paseenger zervice over all the 014 rail routez znd
some others as well, but goods traffic on ths remaining ssetionz is heavy
and constently heing ehcouraged. Fhy, in 1961 the company even built a 2.6 I,
long extension a2t frnsberg, fron Jagsrbricke to a ficld ncar e paper factory.
(For wegon registration purposes thic is known as fumsberg SUd, but it is
virtually an inéustrial siding.) The company has also modernised itaclf
effectively, having five 4-wheel diczels for "main-1ine" mork =nd two
smaller machinsz for shunting., In fact, so far azs the BLE is concerned he
future scems assured. It wants to get rid of the rail passenger service on
the Lippborg branch and doos not reslly want to run the replacenent road
service oither - as the nanager says, they have to pay to run it instead of
the other way round, and that is not sensidle. In any case, it interferes
with z profitabie coal traffic, at present about 2,000 tons a2 day, to the
new VEW power station at Schoehausen, which the RLE handles very efficiently
in 1,000 $on trains hauled by two 260 h.p. diesels.

% ook 2
RLERD c. 30 h.p. Windhoff Shunting locopotive
FLEH1 Ik Deutsz " "
RLES3 4-wD 240~280 h.p.  Deutz 55773/54 Mzin line locomotive
RLES4  4-wD X " 55T14/54 v i
FLESS 4-wb # " 55T75/54 wooon i
RLE56 4-=D " v 56198/55 g "
RLE57 4-wD " " 55534/58 " n n
T3 A=w railcar Hamga
VES d-17r railoar Heheim

There arc railesy trailers pumbered TAZ gnd TA5, and ex-motre gausge bogic
coaches 10, 14 and 183 also 12 derelict at Hamm.

Informztion: Courtesy Herr Behmer of RLE; and the Secundairbehnicurier
(Polfgeng Zeunert).
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EHOW YOUR BHEMY No. 3 (Continued from Page 15)

within that system's S8-toune axleload. A1l are easily convertible to standard
gauge 1f regquired. Principal dimensions are given below:

Weight in working order 40 tommesz (32 t. for Vivarais)
ractive effort 16,000 kg.

Maximurm spesd 45 kafn,

Length overall 10.76 m.

Height overall 3.T5 m.

Theelbase 6.85 m.

Fheel Ajamater on troazd 0.86 m.
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VETS ITEHS (Conbinved from Page 14)

the narrow gauge section, zervices are maintaimaed by T63 and T65, while 0-6-0T
¥o. 31 Tons tbe goods, spparently based on Asendorf. Wo.33 iz under repalr ot
Syke.

Wittlager Kreigbahn — Railecars T1,2,3 and 5 are in service, the latter being
a ¥ismar double—endar. Similar car T4 iz in shops, and T6 githdrawn at Preuss
Oldendorf. Pro small diedel locomofives, DL1/2, handle goods traffic, and no
gteam remainz. The cenitre of activity iz Preusms Oldendory.

TPALY

Fexrrovia Elettrics Stresa-liottarone - All services have been replaced by buses
though the line remains in situ. Stresez depot contained keavy motor coaches
1-5 in yellow livexry, and trailers 1i-13, 211 in good condition. The only two
itcme of goods stock 2een were vory dilgpidatbed.

NORWAY

inrskos-Heland — In the Autumm 1562 Journal, it was reported that this 1ire
was the subject of a2 preservation scheme. However, nothing further has been
heard of the subject ond, as vhat is believed to be the lazt surviving
locomotive fronm tie line is now at the rellway puseum aft Hamar, it apoears
that the scheme, 1f in fach it ever existed, has now been abandoned. However,
there iz now zn uwneonfirmed weport that paxt of the Setesdalbanen is 1o be
pregerved. This line of 3ft. 6in. gmuge ren from Grovane to Evglandasfjord and
wag closed to a1l traffic in 1962. Fow, apparently, 33 miles at the Grovenc
and are to be takorn ovsr and operated by 2 ralilway cinb rccently founded in
Eristiansand, and the W.S5.B. have donated certain locomotives and stock for
use on the lino.

SEATH

Cestiliigr Secondary Rallways — The comection betwesn the RENFE and the
Zecondary Rallway's gtztlions in Valladolid has been removed, which presumably
means thuyt there will be no further work for Borsig 0—4-0T No.32. Thisz loco-
motive was noted st Lz Huderrz being towed towards Medina during September.

Acknowledgenents for information srxe due to Wessrs. J. Morley, A.G. Wells,
J. Delmotte and the FACS: also Berr Wolfgang Pounert's "Sekundairbaimiuvriert,
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